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MEMORANDUM 
NEEL-SCHAFFER, INC. 
 
TO:  All bidders   
 
FROM:  Bradley E. Bivens, P.E.   
 
DATE:  May 31, 2022 
  
SUBJECT: Addendum # 1 

PW 2022-05 Street Paving 
 
This addendum is for construction proposals due on June 7, 2022 at 10:00 A.M. (CST) at the City 
of Forest Hills, 6300 Hillsboro Pike, Nashville, TN 37215. 
 
This addendum must be signed and submitted with the bid documents for this project. This 
addendum will revise or clarify the following: 
 
REVISED BID OPENING DATE: 

The bid opening date has been changed to Tuesday, June 14 at 10:00 A.M. local time. 
 

Bids for PW 2022-05 Street Paving must be received by the City of Forest Hills on or before  
10:00 A.M. CST on Tuesday, June 14, 2022.   

 
 

__________________________                     ___________________________________ 
DATE     CONTRACTOR SIGNATURE 

 
  
    COMPANY:                                                                       ______ 
 
    ADDRESS:                                                                        ______ 
 

        
 

        
 

 
 

**********ADDENDUM TO BE INCLUDED WITH BID FORMS********** 


